From: Toby Cartwright

Sent: 12 February 2018 13:35

To: Elizabeth Macdonald

Cc: Russ Stevens

Subject: Re: wk201711226 Bloody Restaurant Group Ltd

Hi Elizabeth

Apologies for the miscommunication.

After your email on the morning of 7th February asking for clarification on opening hours 1
had a look at the licenses of the surrounding businesses and thought it would be wise to copy
a clause one of our neighbours had in relation to opening times, This was in order to protect

us should it take longer than planned to make our customers leave the premises,

In reflection we will not actually need this and it only serves to complicate matters. For the
sake of clarity please ignore my email dated 7th February.

Regarding Russ’ email this afternoon; I'd like to also like to change closing times on the
Fridays and Saturdays in December to be in line with the closing times for the rest of the year

(23:30). As mentioned TENs may be applied for at the relevant times.

These are the hours we would like to apply for:

Supply of Alcohol

January 1st - December 31st:

Monday 11:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:30

Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30

Thursday 11:00 - 23:30
Friday 11:00 - 23:30
Saturday 11:00 - 23:30
Sunday 11:00 - 23:30

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships:
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Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Sunday

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

Opening Hours

January 1st - December 31st:

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Sunday

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships:

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday

Thursday

11:00 - 23:30

11:00 - 23:30

11:00 - 23:30

11:00 - 23:30

11:00 - 23:30

11:00 - 23:30

11:00 - 23:30

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00

11:00 - 01:00
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Friday 11:00 - 01:00
Saturday 11:00 - 01:00

Sunday 11:00 - 01:00

Late night Refreshment

January 1st - December 31st

Monday 23:00 - 23:30

Tuesday 23:00 - 23:30

Wednesday 23:00 - 23:30

Thursday 23:00 - 23:30
Friday 23:00 - 23:30
Saturday 23:00 - 23:30
Sunday 23:00 - 23:30

During The Wimbledon Tennis Championships:

Monday 23:00 - 01:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 01:00

Wednesday 23:00 - 01:00

Thursday 23:00 - 01:00
Friday 23:00 - 01:00
Saturday 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday 23:00 - 01:00
Recorded Music
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

The conditions as agreed with the Police are;

Alcohol must only be sold to customers seated at a table taking a substantial meal, and for
consumption as ancillary to their meal.

The premises must operate a “Challenge 25” policy whereby any person attempting to
purchase alcohol who appears to be under 25, will be asked for photographic ID to prove
their age.

Suitable and sufficient signage advertising the Challenge 25 policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises.
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